

## **Eagle View PAC Minutes**

**September 14, 2022**

The meeting was called to order by at 6:32 by Leanne Fleming.

### **In Attendance:**

Leanne Fleming, Santina Spencer, Janine Rimek, Meredith Walker, Kelly Phillips, Alison Thomson, Krystina Webb, Jana Relf, Jordanna Beattie

### **Welcomed & Introductions**

#### **Principal's Report:**

- The school has had a really good start to the year.
- The new line up spots on the blacktop seem to be a smoother transition spot for teachers and students.
- The school is looking forward to Terry Fox this Friday and Meet the Teacher on September 22<sup>nd</sup>.
- The district supplied the school with 18 new Chromebooks.
- The student population is 261 this year.
- Outdoor supervision is provided 15 minutes before and after school.
- Crossing guards jobs are now being done by EVE CUPE staff.

#### **Treasurer's Update:**

- Accounts are up to date for the new school year.
- We are currently working out signing authorities and our Coast Capital bank sponsor.

#### **Fun Lunch Report:**

- We are adding Booster Juice as a vendor this year.
- Fun Lunch round #1 will start on October 4<sup>th</sup>.

#### **Upcoming Events:**

- Meet the Teacher: September 22<sup>nd</sup> at 5:30: Gently-used Sports Equipment Drive & Parents will be invited to bring a picnic for after Meet the Teacher. The PAC will provide cake.

### **Fundraising:**

- Carly will be leading the Hilltop fundraisers this year.
- Leannee will be leading the Purdy's fundraisers this year.
- Art Cards for December.
- Bottle Drives- Possible 1<sup>st</sup> date: Early November (5<sup>th</sup>)?
- New Possible Fundraisers for this year: *The Rack* Beer and Burger Night; Movie Night/ Daycare

### **Overview of 2022/2023 PAC Activities & Ideas:**

- Halloween: Halloween Dance: Games, Dance, Fundraising Dinner (hot dogs.) Possible date: Thursday, October 27<sup>th</sup>.
- Start to think about ideas for: Christmas-Pancake Breakfast is back!; Spring Fair possibility; Easter; and Year End

### **Review June 2022 PAC Minutes/ Outstanding Items:**

- Technology update was discussed with admin. Once the classes have settled, we will discuss further what/if any additional technology needs to be purchased.
- New crossing guard arrangement was shared.

### **Other Business:**

- Classroom Funds provided by the PAC will be \$10/student.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:03 by Leanne Fleming.